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ENCLOSURE 1
.

NOTICE OC VIOLATION

t

Florida Power Cerporation Docket No. 50-302
Crystal River License No. DPR-72

During the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) inspection conducted on
August 13 - September 16, 1933, a violation of NRC requirements was identified.
10 accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC
Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (1988), the violation is listed
below:

7
.

10'CFR 50.73 (a)(2)(1)(B) requires the submittal of a Licensee Event
Report (LER) within 30 days of the eveat for any operation or condition
prohibited by the plant's Technical Specifications (TS).

; Contrary to the above, as of September 16, 1988, a LER has not been
j submitted for a condition identified on July 12, 1938 in which containment
i air lock seal leakage tests previously performed were determined to be

inadeouate to implement the requirements of the TS.
1

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement I). |

; Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Florida Power Corporation is hereby
required to submit a written statement or explanation to the Nuclear Regulatory
Consission ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, DC 20555, with a copy to i

the Regional Administrator, Region II, and a copy to the NRC Resident
Inspector, Crystal River 3, within 30 days of the date of the letter
transmitting this Notice. This reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply to a '

Notice of Violation" and should include for each violation: (1) admission or I

denial of the alleged violation. (2) the reason for the violation if admitted, ,

(3) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved,
.

'

(4) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations, and |
(5) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, ,

consideration will be given to extending the response time. If an adequate
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Florida Power Corporation 4 Docket No. 50-302
Crystal River License No. OPR-72

reply is not received witnin the time specified in this Notice, an order may be
issued to show cause why the license should not be modified, suspended, or
revoked or why such other action as may be proper should not be taken.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMIS$10N

/b e~w .

Bruce A. Wilson, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 2
Division of Reactor Projects

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia
this f day of October 1958
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ENCLOSURE 1

NOTICLOFVIOLATION

Florida Power Corporation Docket No. 50-302
Crystal River License No. CPR-72

During the Naclear Pegulatory Commission (NRC) ir.spection conducted on
August 13 - Sep' ember 16, 1933, a violation of NRC requirements was identified.
In accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC
Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2. Appendix C (1988), the violation is listed
below:

10 CFR 50.73 (a)(2)(1)(B) requires the submittal of a Licensee Event
Report (LER) within 30 duys of the event for any operation or condition
prohibited by the plant's Technical Specifications (TS).

Coritrary to the above, as of September 16, 1988, a i.ER has not been
submitted fer a condition identified on July 12, 1938 in which containment
air 1cck seal leakage tests previously performed were determined to be
inadequate to implement the requirements of the TS.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Florida Power Corporation is hereby
required to submit a written statement or explanation to the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission. ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, PC 20555, with a copy to
the Regional Administrator, Region !!, and a copy to the NRC Resident
Inspector, Crystal River 3, within 30 days of the date of the letter
transmitting this Notice. This reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply to a
Notice of Violation" and should include for each violation: (1) admission or
denial of the alleged violation. (2) the reason for the violation if admitted,
(3) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved,
(4) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations, and
(5) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown,
consideration will be given to extending the response time. If an adequate
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/lorida Power Corporat' n 4 Docket No. 50-302
Crystal River License No. DPR-72

rep'ty is not received within the time specified in this Notice, an order may be
issued to show cause why the license should not be modified, suspended, or
revoked or why such other action es may be proper should not be take:.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

~.

Bruce A. Wilson, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 2
Divisior. of Reactor Projects

Da'.ed at Atlanta, Georgia
this 3H^ day of October 1988
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